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Staff Report

TO: Historic Preservation Commission

FROM: Susan Danielewicz, City Planner
Community Development Department

DATE: November 28, 2022

SUBJECT:   For possible action: Discussion regarding the process for 
nominating individual properties to the National Register 
of Historic Places

The HPC requested this agenda topic at the last meeting, relative to the properties listed 
in the North Wind 2020 updated survey of the historic district as being individually eligible 
for listing in the NRHP. The City’s historic preservation consultant, Courtney Mooney of 
North Wind Resource Consulting, will provide information regarding this.

Attachments:
PowerPoint slides
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